## SELECTMEN'S MEETING - September 28, 2009

- Present: John J. Strasser, Richard Bielefield Jennifer Gaudette
- Guests: Nick DeMayo, Chief David Wentworth, Steve Robbins, Lloyd Card, Elizabeth Andross

Correspondence was read and acted upon.

MR. STRASSER made a motion to enter non-public session to discuss legal matters at 5:05 PM seconded by MR. BIELEFIELD. Motion passed.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to seal the non-public minutes of 9-28-09 and return to public session at 5:25 PM seconded by MR. STRASSER. Motion passed.

The Selectmen will not meet on October 12, 2009 in observance of the Columbus Day Holiday.

The next Coalition Community Meeting will be held at 10:00 AM, October 9, 2009 at the Local Government Center in Concord. Neither Mr. Strasser nor Mr. Bielefield will be able to attend.

The Selectmen reviewed the following septic plans:David Shepatin – amendedMap 220 Lot 2Paul FowlerMap 219 Lot 57.1Sidney RegenMap 219 Lot 41

The Selectmen signed a building permit for a new home for Justin Kline and Elizabeth Puliti, Map 216, Lot 14 pending the energy audit back up pages be dropped off on Tuesday.

MR. DE MAYO requested information in regard to the perambulation of the Town. Mr. DeMayo is interested in walking the boundary between Sugar Hill and Lisbon with the hopes of saving the Town some money down the road.

LLOYD CARD met with the Board and discussed the drainage at the Meetinghouse. He knows of water in the basement just twice and that was from a broken pipe and a plugged septic line. He will contact Mr. Morgan for an opinion on keeping the moisture away from the base of the building. The Selectmen and Mr. Card both agreed that a perimeter drain would be costly and unnecessary at this time. The suggestion of gutters was also brought up and the Board did not feel this was an option. Mr. Card also noted that he is waiting for the Selectmen to authorize the purchase of tables for the Meetinghouse and the Crapo Buildings. A total of 20 tables would be needed.

CHIEF WENTWORTH wanted to let the Selectmen know that everything was going well with the Police Department and that Officer Ball is doing a great job and fitting in with the community.

The Selectmen approved a request for a permit to run a raffle by the NH Association of 4-H Educators.

The Selectmen received a thank you note from the Sugar Hill Historical Museum for the donation of the ball and weathervane from the Meetinghouse.

STEVE ROBBINS met with the Selectmen on behalf of Alex Aaron. A building permit for a new home on Map 202, Lot 12 was approved pending an updated map and the back up pages for the energy audit being submitted on Tuesday. Mr. Robbins also requested information in the process of providing a road/driveway for Map 202, Lot 3. The Selectmen stated that they would give Ms. Aaron a letter stating that a building permit would be allowed once the road frontage of 200' has been met to Town specifications. The Selectmen advised Mr. Robbins to meet with the Road Agent and the Town Engineer so that the project can be done correctly and that the inspection process will be followed.

With no more business before the Board, MR. STRASSER made a motion to adjourn, seconded by MR. BIELEFIELD the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM. The next scheduled meeting will be on Monday, October 5 at the Carolina Crapo Building at 5:30 PM with appointments scheduled at 6:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer P. Gaudette Administrative Assistant